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Dear Director:

Holiday Utility Company requests consideration of the Commission in regard to placing the
matters related to the docket noted above in abeyance for 180 days. I reviewed the current
circumstances with Mr. Richards, Attorney for Pasco County, who is in agreement with our
request.

Currently Pasco County/FGUA is completing due diligence regarding acquisition of
Holiday system with the FGUA and all is looking positive for an acquisition to be finalized.

The acquisition will eliminate the issue and need for the docket, but we most likely will not
have final data in that regard until November or December 2008.

We apprecjate all considerations afforded Holiday Utility and Pasco County in this regard.

CC: V. Penick

J. Richards, Pasco County
David Schultz, Sr — US Water
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